
















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Montecito Sanitary District 
 

1042 Monte Cristo Lane A Public Service Agency  PHONE: (805) 969-4200 

Santa Barbara, CA  93108  FAX: (805) 969-9049 

   

November 13, 2020 

Lisa Plowman 
Director of Planning and Development 
County of Santa Barbara 
123 East Anapamu Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101-2058 

Subject: Response to MWD Appeal Letter to MPC 

Dear Ms. Plowman: 

This letter reacts to the document filed by the Montecito Water District (“MWD”) on or about 
October 29, 2020 (the “MWD Letter”). The MWD Letter purports to appeal the Montecito 
Planning Commission’s (“MPC”) decision on October 21, 2020 to grant a Coastal Development 
Permit (“CDP”) to the Montecito Sanitary District (“MSD”). At the outset, MSD reincorporates 
observations listed in its October 16, 2020 letter sent to MPC (enclosed) regarding MWD’s 
complaints. Simply put, MWD’s assertions have nothing to do with the Santa Barbara County 
Code or Santa Barbara Coastal Zoning Ordinance (collectively, “SBCC”); the MWD Letter does 
not constitute an appeal under SBCC Section 35-182. Accordingly, MSD urges you to reject the 
MWD Letter pursuant to SBCC Section 35-182.2(D)(3). 

MWD representatives made their arguments in writing and person during the MPC public 
hearing on October 21, 2020. There is nothing new asserted in the MWD Letter. Then, as now, 
MWD’s position is not relevant to MSD’s CDP. They are only legal arguments regarding MWD’s 
statutory authority for treating and delivering water within its jurisdictional boundaries. MSD is 
not interested in engaging in legal debates about what legal authority each special district has 
regarding potable water, recycled water, or wastewater; MSD’s need for a CDP is stated in the 
October 16th letter.  

MSD urges you to reject the MWD Letter pursuant to SBCC Section 35-182.2(D). In short, the 
MWD Letter completely fails to explain how MPC’s decision “is inconsistent with the provisions 
and purposes of the Coastal Land Use Plan, this Article [i.e., the Coastal Zoning Ordinance], or 
other applicable law….” (see SBCC Section 35-182.2.2(C)).  

The MWD Letter only argues that the MPC’s decision was inconsistent with the “County Water 
District Law” (which is undefined) and did not “take into account [MWD’s] authority under the 
Water Code regarding the development of facilities related to recycled water in its jurisdiction.” 
These complaints are unrelated to the purpose of a CDP (see SBCC section 35-169.1) or the 
findings required to issue a CDP (see SBCC section 35-169.5). MSD’s CDP governs only MSD 
owned property and facilities. If the MSD Board of Directors authorize construction of any new 
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facilities, they would (if ever built) be located on MSD property and would be constructed in 
accordance with applicable law.  

While MSD certainly values its partnership with MWD to develop long-term plans governing the 
future of recycled water within the Districts’ respective jurisdictions, the CDP has nothing to do 
with that discussion. It is simply a land use permit that must be issued by the County of Santa 
Barbara for any potential development within the Coastal Zone. MWD’s suggestion that it must 
be consulted by the County or MSD regarding facilities constructed, owned, and placed on MSD 
real property is mistaken. More importantly, however, it does not meet the requirements of 
the SBCC for an appeal. 

Please let us know if you have any questions. 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Jon Turner, P.E. 
Interim General Manager 

Enclosure 
Cc: Thomas Bollay, Board President; Karl H. Berger, General Counsel (w/encl.) 




